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From: Shawn Newman <Shawn@SHAWNNEWMAN.COM>

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 5:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ANIMAL RESCUE FUND, INC (Dacument Number N10000004699) Address and Name
: Changes.

Transmitted By Email

December 3, 2012

4002424239074
Dear Sirs:

My client is the “ANIMAL RESCUE FUND, INC.” a Florida non-profit corporation (Document Number
N10000004699). They have advised me that they need to change the address for the registered agent, as well as
each of the officer/director detail addresses and the mailing address for the business entity. I would normally
use the change of Register Agent Form( to correet his address), but [ am unsure how to go about submitting the
changes for the addres to the officer/directors, as well as the mailing address for the Business Entity. Is there an
appropriate form that you would like for me to use, or should I send a letter with a filing fee to make these
changes?

In addition, they have told me that the VPD is spelled incorrectly. It should be STEVEN MORRALL - not
SREVEN MORRALL. Can you please advise how I should go about making these corrections?

Best Regards,

Shawn C. Newman, Esq.
Attorney At Law

(954) 563-9160
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